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SCOPE OF ADDENDUM 

The following are changes to the RFO:  Questions and Answers for this RFO 

Q. I assume this system will replace a legacy system.  Can you please describe the old 

system – especially database structure and anything else helpful for the team to 

understand? 

A. Yes, we are replacing a Versa system running on an Oracle platform. See 

http://www.irondata.com/public-sector/regulatory/products/versa  

Q.  The requirements for the Developer start with “Force.com 411 certification”.  Is that a 

typo?  That certification does not show up on any searches I conducted regarding 

Salesforce certifications.  Did you mean “401”, by any chance?  Or, if this is an existing 

certification, please describe.    

A. Salesforce is in the process of changing certification names. Passing scores will be awarded 

to individuals with either "Force.com Advanced Developer" and/or "Salesforce Certified Platform 

Developer II" credentials. See http://certification.salesforce.com/developers  

Q. Do you currently have any consultants in place working on this?  If so, will these 

incumbents be considered for the team? 

A. We do have two consultants on the existing team. They will not be considered for this 

solicitation. 

Q. Who will the PM report to for this project? 

A. The Project Manager will report to the State's Program Manager. 

Q. Is there a current project plan in place, or will the team be developing that from 

scratch for this? 

A. We have a Program level roadmap/plan. The team will participate in development of the 

project(s) plans. 

Q. What is the estimated start date?  

A.  October 5th, 2015  
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Q. What is the duration of the contract/estimated end date? 

A. Estimated dates: October 5th, 2015 - June 30th, 2016 

Q.  Regarding the Analyst role and the required skills on page 4, Would you reconsider 

the IIBA Certification as a required skill and accept a Salesforce Certification and/or other 

BA certifications?  

A. No 

Q. What is the intended duration of the contract? Currently there is no anticipated start 

and end date for the project 

A. Estimated dates: October 5th, 2015 - June 30th, 2016 

Q. Is this a new project or is there an incumbent vendor currently performing this work? 

A. The projects are not completely new, but there is no incumbent vendor. 

Q. Is this a time and material bid or a fixed bid? 

A. Time and material 

Q. My query is, what is the duration of the project? 

A. Estimated dates: October 5th, 2015 - June 30th, 2016 

 

This addendum shall become part of the RFO and should be returned with, or acknowledged in, 

the response to the RFO. 
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